SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES 4/7/92

Regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: Chm. Dennis G. Abbott, John C. Monteith, Frank R. Allen, Jr.

NEW BUSINESS:

Board discussed the bill received from Road Commissioner Fred Fay for cutting of wood. The bill was from D.C. Foglio for use of a tractor. The bill was for 15 hours at \$45.00 a hour. Fred stated that the bill should come out of the General Assistance account. The Board voted and approved the bill to be paid out of the Cutting Brush account and any delivery made as requested for General Assistance be paid out of General Assistance at the time of delivery. The Board also would like to request how many cords of wood was cut. The wood came from clearing around the highway garage.

The Board will make arrangements with Fred concerning Millard Genthner and Raymond Smith being able to use the Town's tractor to load the trucks. The Board will discuss this with Fred. Chm. Abbott also suggested to Bob Gobeil to contact Tilcon Inc. to see how much ballpark mixture will cost, maybe cheaper than trying to mix it.

SAD #57 will be finalizing their budget at tomorrow nights meeting.

Water District Public Hearing will be held May 27th or May 14th depending on when the vote for SAD budget will be.

Dwayne Morin will contact Karen Lovell concerning East Shore Road A letter will be sent to the people that attended the meeting to let them know that it will be on the warrant for improvements to the road.

Discussed the new company that has given a price for delivery of water to the Town Office. Will try the new company and will decide after testing the water.

Doug Yohman has requested if magnetic signs could be made to put up on the recycling container at the dump. Sel. Allen stated that they can be another container up there with less hassle. Will check into having another container delivered at the transfer station.

The Board at this time entered into a private meeting requested by Charles & Claire Binette.

Doug Foglio entered the meeting to discuss the East Shore Road. It was orginally built with TRI money. At that time Pete Bevell had to sign off giving permission to work on the road.

Voted to allow the Shaker Valley Little League to use the PA system on April 25th but it will need to be brought back to the Town Office on the following business day. Selectmen's Meeting 4/7/92 Page 2

DUMP STICKERS: Dwayne discuss with the Board about several questions concerning the issuance of dump stickers and one day dump permits. Asked why stickers cannot be issued at the dump. The Board was in agreement that there is control over the dump now and stickers should be issued when the vehicle is registered and not at the dump. The Board voted and approved the following changes concerning the dump:

- * When the first dump sticker is lost, there will be a \$5.00 fee for another sticker.
- * Stickers will continue to be issued from the Town Office as in the past when vehicles are being registered.
- * One day dump permits can be issued at the dump and at the Town Office.
- * The cost of a laminated dump sticker has been reduced from \$25.00 to \$10.00.

Dwayne also discussed with the Board doing a revaluation Michelle doesn't want to do it. Dwayne suggests having a company do it but now is not the time to have it done. Chm. Abbott stated maybe in a year or two, looking at fiscal year 1995 for a revaluation. Sel. Monteith told the Board that Alfred just had their's done and raised \$20,000. each year to do it. Mark was not consistant and it is hard to figure out waht he did.

Board signed the following lein release deeds: Mark & Sandra Valliere Harold & Velda Welch """"Map 3 62 1990 """Map 3-61 1990 John Haley Jr. Map 7-40 1990

Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll.

hn approved: